

MATTHEW SUPLEE

PORTLAND, OR
matthewsuplee.com
msuplee@gmail.com
225-978-5554

RECENT FREELANCE WORK

Retail: 2Hemispheres

3D modeling and rendering for various store in store, golf concepts, for big box stores such as Dick's Sporting Goods. Produced design concept deck for a Nike affiliated pro shop.

Retail: Vizwerks

Worked on a variety of projects including a Super Bowl booth for New Era hats in Phoenix, AZ, a retail department for LRG in Macy's, Herald Square, NY and fixture design for a progressive pharmacy under development in the midwest.

Brand Experience: Upswell

Worked on design concepts for a visitor brand center.

EDUCATION

RHODE ISLAND SCHOOL OF DESIGN; Providence, RI
Master of Industrial Design: June 2007

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY; Baton Rouge, LA
Bachelor of Architecture: May 2003

WORK HISTORY

Exhibitions and Experiences Designer

Matthew Suplee, LLC.
July 2014 – present

I create interactive installations, exhibitions and experiences for educational and commercial contexts.

Exhibit Designer

Oregon Museum of Science and Industry
January 2011 – May 2014

Designed objects, environments and interactive experiences that helped people understand, appreciate and engage with science, technology, engineering and math.

Contract Designer

Epipheo Studios (now known as, Sincerely Truman)
November 2009 – January 2011

Created motion graphics and illustrations for web videos.

Freelance Designer

February 2008 – January 2011

Performed a variety of design services including illustration, furniture design, project management and film production.

Designer

Two Ton, Inc.
April 2008 – September 2008

Designed projects in architecture and 3D design, ranging from a cultural center to a pair of bunk beds.

Architectural Intern

Dennis Brady Associates, AIA
May 2004 – June 2005

Performed all duties associated with the practice of architecture including design, project management, construction administration and production of construction drawings.

Architectural Intern

Carlton B. Parker, AIA, NCARB
May 2002 – April 2004

Designed and produced construction drawings.

PROFICIENCY & SKILLSET

Sketchup Pro & Layout, Shaderlight, most Adobe CS products, AutoCAD2004, Vectorworks11, MS Projects and most MS Office products. Wood-working and some metal-working.